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From: HALEY, HERBERT
To: Katherine Puzauskas
Subject: RE: Abelardo Chaparro 124169
Date: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:16:05 PM

Hello Katie;

I can confirm that inmate CHAPARRO does not have a parole eligibility date and I
can also confirm that we [ADC] does not certify those with dates of offense on/after
01/01/1994 and were ‘adults’ (18 or older) at the time of the offense.

Hope that helps.

Herb…

Respectfully,

Herb Haley, Administrator
Time Computation Unit
Offender Services Bureau
Arizona Department of Corrections
1601 W. Jefferson
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
Email:  hhaley@azcorrections.gov
Direct Line: 602-542-1876

From: Katherine Puzauskas [mailto:Katherine.Puzauskas@asu.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:09 PM
To: HALEY, HERBERT
Subject: RE: Abelardo Chaparro 124169

Thank you, Herb.

Can you confirm for me that Mr. Chaparro does not have a parole eligibility date? And am I correct
that ADC is not certifying the post January 1, 1994 lifers (adult offenders) for parole?

Thanks again,
Katie

Katie Puzauskas 
Supervising Legal Clinic Attorney
Post-Conviction Clinic
Sandra Day O’Connor College of Law 
111 East Taylor Street
Phoenix, AZ 85004-4467 
Tel. (480) 965-2874
katherine.puzauskas@asu.edu 

mailto:Katherine.Puzauskas@asu.edu
mailto:hhaley@azcorrections.gov
mailto:katherine.puzauskas@asu.edu


NOTICE: This communication is confidential and may contain information that is privileged, personal, or attorney
work product.  This communication is intended only for the named recipients; it is not intended for public
dissemination.  If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the
message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents.  Thank you.

From: HALEY, HERBERT [mailto:HHALEY@azcorrections.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Katherine Puzauskas
Subject: RE: Abelardo Chaparro 124169

Good morning Katie;

Inmate CHAPARRO will reach his 25 year minimum on 06/17/2020.

Hope that helps.

Respectfully,

Herb Haley, Administrator
Time Computation Unit
Offender Services Bureau
Arizona Department of Corrections
1601 W. Jefferson
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
Email:  hhaley@azcorrections.gov
Direct Line: 602-542-1876

From: Katherine Puzauskas [mailto:Katherine.Puzauskas@asu.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:38 AM
To: HALEY, HERBERT
Subject: Abelardo Chaparro 124169

Good morning, Herb.

I hope you are well. When you have a moment, could you let me know when inmate Abelardo
Chaparro (ADC# 124169) has served his minimum of 25 years?

Thank you so much,
Katie Puzauskas

Katie Puzauskas 
Supervising Legal Clinic Attorney
Post-Conviction Clinic
Sandra Day O’Connor College of Law 

mailto:HHALEY@azcorrections.gov
mailto:hhaley@azcorrections.gov
mailto:Katherine.Puzauskas@asu.edu


111 East Taylor Street
Phoenix, AZ 85004-4467 
Tel. (480) 965-2874
katherine.puzauskas@asu.edu 

NOTICE: This communication is confidential and may contain information that is privileged, personal, or attorney
work product.  This communication is intended only for the named recipients; it is not intended for public
dissemination.  If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the
message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents.  Thank you.

mailto:katherine.puzauskas@asu.edu





	20171205 - Email from ADC Re Parole Eligibility for A. Chaparro
	20171221 - Chaparro - ADOC Inmate Informal Complaint Response
	20171221 - Chaparro - Time Comp
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Exh 1.pdf
	Annual Report 2017 BOEC
	Clemency stats 2010-2015 rcvd from BOEC 6-23-2015
	Copy of Governors 2012 Grants
	Sheet1

	Copy of Governors 2013 Grants
	Sheet1

	Governors 2011 Grants
	Sheet1

	July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013 Board Actions
	July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014 Board Actions
	July 2011 - June 2012 Cumulative Statistical Report




